Chapter 8 - Bidder Q&A
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8.1 Questions & Answers

Bidder Q & A will be facilitated by Bid Express. Contractors will go to the proposal in Bid Express to
submit questions or questions submitted to the Department by email and their responses will be
entered into Bid Express for publication by the Contracts sections. This chapter covers the process for
contractors asking a question and how to answer.

8.2 Understanding the Process for Bidders Submitting Questions

Contractors can go to the Alaska DOT&PF Bid Express website. They do not need to have an account in
order to ask questions.

1. Navigate to the proposal being let.
2. (A) Click the Questions and Answers link (Figure 8.1).

F

AKDOT 15 | h Ad Bid Tab lysis Small Busi k January 22, 2018 06:28 AM AKST

' Alaska Department of Transportation & Public Facilities v - )
List of Lettings > January 25, 2018 > NFHWY00112 Contact Bid Express
Terms of Use

Proposal NFHWY00112

Van Horn Road Reconstruction
Date Generated: 01/21/2018 Sections: 4 Also Available
Date Revised: Amendments: 0 Questions and Answers

Call Order: 1 Highway Number:
Find more projects
in this area.

Items: 4 Counties: Fairbanks North Star

You must be logged in to view item data.

Figure 8.1
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3. (B) Click the Submit a Question link (Figure 8.2).

AKDOT ' Search Advantage Bid Tab Analysis Small Business Network January 22, 2018 06:32 AM AKST

Alaska Department of Transportation & Public Facilities

List of Lettings > January 25, 2018 > NFHWY00112 > Q& A Contact Bid Express
Search Questions | mi ion
"
Questions for Proposal NFHWY00112

Letting ID: NR18-008 Call Order: 1

No questions have been asked.

Figure 8.2

4. (Q)Fill out all the required fields (Figure 8.3):
a. First Name

Last Name

Email

Phone

Organization
f. Subject

5. (D) Type the question in the Question field.

6. (E) Click the <Ask> button.

o on o
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List of Lettings > January 25, 2018 > NFHWY00112 > Q & A > Submit a Question

Ask a New Question

January 23, 2018 07:00 AM AKST

Contact Bid Express

*0Organization

Letting ID: NR18-008 Proposal: NFHWY00112
Call Order: 1
Submit a Question *First Name | ast Name
New Question |Sara |Jarvis |
*Email *Phone
[iarvis_construction@gmail.com | |(907) 555-5555 |

[Jarvis Construction, Inc.

*Subject

[Road Closures

Question

(Will the Department allow road closures for culvert inar.allal:ian.sf?

Figure 8.3

If a contractor has a Bid Express account and is logged in, the screen looks a little different since the site

knows information about the contractor (Figure 8.4).

Ask a New Question

Letting ID: NR18-008 Proposal: NFHWY00112
Call Order: 1
Submit a Question *First Name *[ ast Name
|Alaska | [Bidder
*Phone

[(907) 907-9070 |
*0rganization

|Alaska Bidder 3

*Subject

Question

Figure 8.4
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The contractor will get a confirmation message (Figure 8.5).

. questionsubmied

Your question has been submitted. You will receive notification when an agency administrator answers
this question.

Backto Q & A

Figure 8.5

Until DOT answers the question and makes it public, the question will not show up for contractors
(Figure 8.6).

Questions for Proposal NFHWY00112

‘ Letting ID: NR18-008 Call Order: 1 |

‘subject ~  MNumber  Asked  Answered

No questions have been asked.

Figure 8.6
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8.3 Answering Bidder Questions

When a contractor submits a question, the three regional contracts offices will receive an email
notification. The Proposal ID and the Letting Date (Bid Opening Date) will be in the subject line. This
will help the three contracts sections identify, at a glance, which of the three contracts offices the
question is for. The contract office will forward the email to the appropriate person to provide an
answer - the email contains the question. The design/construction employee will utilize the regional
process to notify and provide the contracts office with the response. Contracts will then enter the
answer in Bid Express and make the questionfanswer public (or not, as applies).

1. (A) Loginto Bid Express using Internet Explorer (Figure 8.7).

& BidExpress

Secure Binternet Bidding Trainin nter Terms of Use

Bidding Services Policies Case Studies Questions/Help

SELECT A U.S. AGENCY:

Sample Department of Transportation

|Selecta U.S. Agency V|
Apparent Bids. .
=1
: | Select a Canadian Agenc V|

v

On the go

Try new features in Bid Express Labs.
Learn Mg

sara.jarvis@alaska.gov m Not a member? Join now!

Email: Password:

Forgot your password?

Figure 8.7

2. (B) Click the <Admin> button in the upper right corner (Figure 8.8).

H . Welcome sara.jarvis@alaska.g
9 BidExpress Y
Secure Binternet Bidding Bidx Admin Messages

Figure 8.8
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(C) In the Letting and Vendor Data container, click the blue Manage Lettings, Proposals and Bids link
(Figure 8.9).

Letting and Vendor Data

Manage lettings and proposals, and create default links at the homepage, letting, and
proposal levels. Upload vendor, plan holder and bidtabs data. View uploaded vendor, plan
holder, and bidder data.

Manage Lettings, Proposals and Bids 4

Figure 8.9

3. (D) Click the blue Letting link (Figure 8.10).

January 25, 2018

Van Horn Road

Figure 8.10

4. (E) Click the blue Proposal link (Figure 8.11).

roposal er

NFHWYDD112 1

Van Horn Road Reconstruction

Figure 8.11

5. (F) Click the Questions & Answers link (Figure 8.12).

Questions and Answers | Withdraw | Alert | Attach

Manage Proposal NFHWY00112

Figure 8.12
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6. (G) Click the Subject link for the question you want to answer (Figure 8.13).

Unanswered Questions for NFHWY00112

Letting ID: NR18-008 Call Order: 1

SaraJarvis  NR18-008 1 - NFHWY00112 01/23/2018 07:05 AM New

Figure 8.13

7. (H) In the Answer field, type the answer to the bidder question (Figure 8.14). If you need to edit
the question, continue. If you want to publish, skip to step 11.

Question asked regarding NFHWY00112

Letting ID: NR18-008 Call Order: 1
Number: 1

m
=

Road Closures Edit

Will the Department allow road closures for culvert installations?

Asked by Sara Jarvis at 01/22/2018 07:05:41 AM

Enter response to this question below.

Beference Standard Specification secticon 643-3.02.

Pending Reply Public Reply

Figure 8.14
8. If you want to edit the question before publishing, (1) click the Edit link (Figure 8.15).

Road Closures Edit
Will the Department allow road closures for culvert installations?

Asked by Sara Jarvis at 01/23/2018 07:05:41 AM

Enter response to this question below.

‘Reference Standard Specification secticn 643-3.02.

Figure 8.15
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9. (J) Edit the question as needed and include your initials (or the initials of the DOT person who
gave the answer and requested the question be edited) (Figure 8.16).
10. (K) Click Save Changes.

|Rnad Closures

Will the Department

Question edit - 534

xuosures for culvert installations?

| Save Changes

| Cancel

Figure 8.16

11. (L) Click Public Reply to publish question and answer to public view (Figure 8.17).

Pending Reply Public Reply

Figure 8.17

12. When the question and answer are made public, an email will be automatically sent to the
contractor who asked the question (Figure 8.18).

Dear Sara larvis,

An agency administrator has responded to your question regarding call order 1 (NFHWY00112)

See Standard Drawing D-04.21

Original Question:
CSP Gauge

What culvert gauge is required for CSP?

Sincerely,
The Bid Express service team

Figure 8.18
13. Click Pending Reply if you don’t want to answer right now, but may want to later.
(Figure 8.19).
Unanswered Questions for All Proposals
Show All Questions
ul - umber or ing ~ Proposa re ublic
testq 2 5 ariel lang x63175 1-x63175 01/11/2018 09:47 AM New Yes x
testq 1 4 Ariel Lang x63175 1-x63175 01/11/2018 09:46 AM New Yes x
this is actually the 3rd questoin 3 pl *63175 1-x63175 01/11/2018 09:46 AM New Yes X
Test Question 1 2 Ariel Lang x63175 1-x63175 01/11/2018 09:43 AM New Yes x
question about item guantities 1 pl x63175 1-x63175 01/11/2018 09:40 AM New Yes x
Road Closures 1 Sara Jarvis ~ NR18-008 1 - NFHWY00112 01/23/2018 07:05 AM  Pending No x
(6 Questions)
Figure 8.19
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When contractors go to the Question & Answer area of the proposal after a Q&A has been published,
they will click on the question subject line link to get to the answer (Figure 8.20).

Questions for Proposal NFHWY00112

Letting ID: NR18-008 Call Order:1

Road Closures - Will the Department allow road closures for culvert installations? 1 01/23/2018 07:05 AM 01/23/2018 08:06 AM

(Louestion)

Figure 8.20
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